

JCS/ICE PTO Meeting Minutes

Wednesday November 9, 2016

The meeting was called to order by Lauren Pennock, PTO President, at 8:45 a.m.

In attendance:

Ellen Ludwig Lauren Pennock

Donelle Anderson Julie Mc Cauley

Julie Sleight Alicia Bravo

Kelly French Alisa Okamoto

Jen Hatcher Cari McDill

1. Welcome/Call to order by Lauren Pennock
2. October PTO meeting minutes approved
3. Donelle Anderson, Treasurer report

Balance: \$18,248.26

Pizza sales ~\$352.00; Popsicle sales ~ \$183.14

~\$1996.00 Nature Vision Fundraiser

~\$8653.91.00 annual Giving Campaign-met/exceeded our goal!

Brick by brick supplies earned \$174.00

Art to remember \$751.66

Carnival \$600.58

4. Art committee report-Kerry Clancy; discussed display boards and how and where to display
5. Social committee report- Alicia Bravo-Encinitas Street Parade is Saturday Dec. 3, 2016. ICE will be walking in the parade. Discussed the 80's theme and voted on ideas. Agreed Hands Across America theme and dressing in 80's style if choose. Further details to be discussed with social committee.

-Alicia Bravo discussed possibility of a CSA fundraiser where families can pick up CSA boxes at school small boxed \$32 and \$46 for large boxes. Many thought this may be a good idea that families at our school may be interested in

6. Next assembly-Lauren Pennock asked for suggestions. Most thought would be good to ask teachers opinions on the next assembly
7. Fundraisers-Carolann Malley to be beginning Entertainment book sales soon. Books to arrive soon.
8. Reading program (Ellen Ludwig/Lauren Pennock)- plan to launch in the new year (Jan. 2017), working on way to document minutes read, etc. In progress
9. Music and Auction night conferment for Saturday January 28th. Continuing to collect items for donation (services, tickets, gift cards, etc)
10. Siet Beautification-Lauren Pennock, Alisa Okamoto, Alicia Bravo- new sunshades to be installed by some ICE family volunteers by end of Thanksgiving break; drinking fountain-plumber coming on Friday Nov. 11.

Will be meeting with Pastor Robert on Thursday (Lauren and Alicia) to discuss the change over to new church, etc. ? Sandbags needed for field shades?

11. Veteran's Day and Holiday Show- Ellen Ludwig- discussed decorations, children are putting together decorations to put up in the sanctuary, need microphone, assistant with decorations in morning; holiday show discussed-music teacher putting together performances for each grade
12. Future agenda items-craft sale? To raise funds to drop a butterfly from ICE in January as part of the butterfly effect theme.
13. Questions for Coordinator-Ellen Ludwig- talent show plans to be in spring

Meeting adjourned at 9:38 a.m.

Next PTO meeting scheduled for Wednesday December 15, 2016 at 2:45 p.m.